
Cultural asset Chapel of San Giuliano

Municipality Sambuco

Address Strada provinciale 144 (44.33837,7.06951)

Description Near the cemetery - located at the entrance of the village - stands 
the ancient sanctuary of San Giuliano, which still has some medieval
elements along the southern side, such as the walls and the single 
lancet windows. Unfortunately, part of the Romanesque aspect of 
the building was lost during the renovations that changed its 
orientation, opening an entrance instead of the old apse. The 
Bishop of Turin, Giovanni Ludovico della Rovere, consecrated this 
church as a parish in 1502. Its location outside the city and isolated 
from the villages makes it difficult to understand the reason for this 
choice, possibly due to the fact that the place is visited by pilgrims in
transit along Stura valley. From the second half of the 16th century, 
however, Santa Maria del "Roccasio" was preferred, the most 
central one, to which the title was transferred.

Type of asset Religious building

Chronology 11th century (?)

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 



Cultural asset Chapel of San Lorenzo

Municipality Sambuco

Address Frazione Moriglione (44.34594,7.06037)

Description It once hosted the chaplain / master of the village.

Type of asset Religious building

Chronology 17th century

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 



Cultural asset Chapel of San Michele

Municipality Sambuco

Address Borgata Villetta (44.33562,7.07941)

Description A simple rectangular space with a 17th century structure and 
essential furniture.

Type of asset Religious building

Chronology 17th century

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 



Cultural asset Chapel of Sant'Anna

Municipality Sambuco

Address Borgata Chiardola (44.33721,7.08783)

Description

Type of asset Religious building

Chronology 17th century

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 



Cultural asset Church of San Giuliano

Municipality Sambuco

Address Via Umberto I, 52 (44.33732,7.07893)

Description In the second half of the 16th century, the parish functions of the 
chapel of San Giuliano were transferred to that of Santa Maria del 
Roccasio, built, as its name suggests, on a rocky outcrop overlooking
the various villages. The current appearance of the church is due to 
the numerous renovation works carried out between 1728 and 
1796, when the choir, the sacristy, the bell tower, the side aisles and 
finally the façade were built.

Type of asset Religious building

Chronology 18th century

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 



Cultural asset Sundials

Municipality Sambuco

Address Strada provinciale 144 (44.33811,7.07533)

Description Beautiful 19th century sundials are frescoed on the façades of some
of the houses in the historic center. 

Type of asset Findings

Chronology 19th century

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 



Cultural asset Bell tower of San Bartolomeo

Municipality Sambuco

Address Strada provinciale 144 (44.33449,7.07748)

Description The first parish of Sambuco was located in the church of San 
Bartolomeo, demolished in the 19th century, of which the beautiful 
medieval bell tower remains. 

Type of asset Religious building

Chronology 14th century

Progetto “Valle Stura: una valle, mille opportunità” finanziato da

nell’ambito del bando 


